

From: "Steve Crowley" <scrowley@attglobal.net>
To: "Douglas Young" <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: 9/14/00 2:10PM
Subject: Correction to WB2HXI

Doug, could you correct two frequencies on the grant of WB2HXI grant (Mitsubishi Materials - New York City)? I think I missed the errors at the application stage.

454.993750 should be 454.293750 MHz

459.993750 should be 459.293750 MHz

This is what was originally intended. The change puts those frequencies back in the paging band with the others. It also puts them back in the range of our channel study of paging frequencies.

Thanks, Doug. I apologize for the inconvenience. Any questions, please let me know.

Best regards.

Steve Crowley

Steven J. Crowley, P.E.
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. #300
Washington, D.C. 20004
Phone (202)544-5400